
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Licensing Sub-
Committee 
 
 
 

Tue 4 Oct 
2016 
6.00 pm 
 

Council Chamber 
Town Hall 
Redditch 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 

   

 
If you have any queries on this Agenda or any of the decisions taken or wish to 

exercise any of the above rights of access to information, please contact the 
following: 

 
Pauline Ross 

 
Democratic Services Officer  

Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH 
Tel: (01527) 881406  

e.mail: p.ross@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk 
 
 

 

 

mailto:p.ross@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk


 
 
 

. 
 

COMMITTEE PROTOCOL – LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 
Each application that comes before this Sub-Committee will be treated on its own merits. This 
licensing authority will make its decision based on the merits of the application and the promotion 
of the four licensing objectives, namely: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder; 

 Public safety; 

 The prevention of public nuisance; and 

 The protection of children from harm, 
 
and will also have regard to the Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and 
the Redditch Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 
Members of the Sub-Committee will meet prior to the hearing to note matters to be presented, 
assisted by the legal and administrative support Officers only.  The actual application will not be 
discussed.   
 

LICENSING HEARING PROCEDURE 
 
The Hearing 
 
1. The Chair will open the meeting, outlining the nature of the decision to be taken, and will 

identify the members of the Sub-Committee and Council Officers present. 
 
2. The Chair will then ask all parties present for that agenda item to introduce themselves. 
 
3. The Chair will give a brief outline of the procedure to be followed at the hearing.  
 
4. The Licensing Officer will present the report, outlining any relevant representations and 

relevancies to the Redditch Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy and Guidance 
issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
5. The Licensing Officer may be questioned by members of the Sub-Committee and, if given 

permission by the Sub-Committee, the other parties present. 
 
 (Similar rights of questioning will apply, with the Sub-Committee’s permission, in relation to 

paragraphs 7, 9 and 11 below.) 
 
6. The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative will speak in support of the 

application.  
 
7. The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative may be questioned by 

members of the Sub-Committee. 
  
8. Any witnesses called, with due notice, by the applicant will, with the permission of the Sub-

Committee, then make representations to the Sub-Committee. 
 
 (Similar rights will apply in relation to witnesses called by other parties.)   
 
9. The witnesses may be questioned by members of the Sub-Committee. 
 



 
 

10. Any person who has given notice that they wish to make representations to the Sub-
Committee will be invited to do so, having stated the nature of his / her interest in the 
matter. 

 
 (a) In the case of any person who has made representations but fails to attend, the 

hearing will normally proceed, taking into consideration the written representations, 
but ensuring appropriate weight is given to the representations. 

 
(b) No person wishing to make representations may raise any ground or objection at the 

hearing not previously referred to in the written submission, unless all parties give 
their consent to this. 

 
11. Once a person making representations has concluded their case, he / she may be 

questioned by the members of the Sub-Committee Committee. 
 
12. The Licensing Officer will be invited to make a closing statement. 
 
13. Any persons who have made representations will be invited to sum up. 
 
14. The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative will be invited to sum up.

  
 
15. The Chair will announce an adjournment of the hearing in order for the Sub-Committee to 

make its decision.  The decision will be made in private and the Chair will, in accordance 
with the legal framework given in Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as 
amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, move 
to exclude all parties present, with the exception of the members of the Sub-Committee 
and the legal and administrative support Officers, from the Sub-Committee’s deliberations.  
Normally the Sub-Committee, legal adviser and committee administrator will withdraw from 
the room. 

 
16. The Sub-Committee may return to the meeting room to seek clarification on any point.  The 

Sub-Committee, legal advisor and committee administrator will then withdraw again. 
 
17. The Chair may depart from the above procedure if he / she considers it is in the interests of 

natural justice to do so, either of his / her own volition or upon application by any party.  
Before doing so he / she shall invite the views of the parties present and consider any 
representations that may be made. 

 
Decision 
 
18. The hearing will reconvene, all parties being recalled. 
 
19. The Chair will announce the decision, together with reasons for it in public at the conclusion 

of the hearing, together with any conditions placed upon the licence and the licensing 
objective they relate to.   

 
20. The decision will be confirmed in writing to the Applicant / Licence Holder and his / her 

representative (if appropriate), and to the other parties to the hearing, and also to the Chief 
Officer of Police, as soon as is practicable after the hearing. 

 
Notes 
 
1. Any changes in Sub-Committee membership will be given at the beginning of the meeting. 
 
2. Each party will be limited to a maximum time of ten minutes in which to make representations to the Sub-

Committee. This period may be extended at the discretion of the Chair.  If an extension is agreed, all parties 



 
 

are to be allowed the same time to make representations. Where appropriate, if several parties wish to make 
the same representation, a spokesperson may, by consent, be appointed, in which case the spokesperson is 
to be allowed the same period of time as other representatives. If a spokesperson is not appointed, the 
amount of time must be shared between the persons wishing to make the same representation.   

 
3. Any person wishing to make representations and Applicants / Licence Holders can be represented by a legal 

representative (at their own expense) or by a Councillor. 
 
4. Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all parties present. 
 
5. Parties to the hearing will not normally be entitled to cross-examine any other party unless given permission 

by the Sub-Committee to do so. 
 
6. The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing, who in its opinion is behaving in a 

disruptive manner, to leave the hearing and may: 
 

- refuse to permit that person to return; or 
- permit that person to return only on such conditions as the Sub-Committee specify, 
 

 but such person may, before the end of the hearing, submit in writing any such information which they would 
have given orally had they not been required to leave. 

 
7. Decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the applicant is present. 
 
8. In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the hearing, the Sub-Committee will make its 

decision within 5 working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held, and will 
inform the applicant as soon as is practicable thereafter of its decision. 

 
9. Applicants have a right to appeal, details of which can be obtained via the Licensing Officer. 
 
10. It is not the general policy of the Council to enter into discussions or correspondence on matters relating to 

the hearing or any decision made at the hearing. 
 

11. Any irregularity resulting from any failure to comply with any provision of the relevant Regulations before the 
Sub-Committee has made a determination shall not of itself render the proceedings void.  In the case of such 
irregularity, the Sub-Committee shall, if it considers that any person may have been prejudiced as a result of 
such irregularity, take such steps as it thinks fit to cure the irregularity prior to determination. 

 
12. Clerical errors in any document recording a determination of the Sub-Committee or errors arising in such 

document from accidental slip or omission may be corrected by the Sub-Committee. 
 
13. Parties are not normally permitted to cross-examine or question other parties at Licensing Sub-Committee 

hearings except with the permission of the Sub-Committee.  It is important that questions should not be hostile 
or seek to unfairly undermine the position of any party. 

 

 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

Licensing SUB-

COMMITTEE 

 

 

 

 

Tuesday, 4th October, 2016 

6.00 pm 

Council Chamber Town Hall 

 

Agenda Membership: 

 Cllrs: Anita Clayton 
Andrew Fry 
 

Pat Witherspoon 
Roger Bennett (Reserve Member) 
 

1. Chair's Welcome  
The Chair will open the meeting and welcome all those 
present. 
 
 

2. Apologies  
To receive apologies for absence and details of any 
Councillor nominated to attend the meeting in place of a 
Member listed. 
 
 

3. Declarations of Interest  
To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests or Other Disclosable Interests they may have in 
items on the agenda, and to confirm the nature of those 
interests. 
 
 

4. Application for a 
Variation to a Premises 
Licence - The Old 
Rectory Hotel, Ipsley 
Lane, Redditch, 
Worcestershire, B98 0AP  

To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises 
Licence made by The Old Rectory Hotel, Ipsley Lane, 
Redditch, Worcestershire, B98 0AP. 
 
 
(Matchborough Ward)  

(Pages 1 - 92)  



 

 

LICENSING SUB-
COMMITTEE 
 

 

 

4TH OCTOBER 2016 

 

5. Exclusion of the Public 
and Press  

Should it be necessary, in the opinion of the Chief Executive, 
to consider excluding the public from the meeting in relation 
to any items of business on the grounds that exempt 
information is likely to be divulged it may be necessary to 
move the following resolution: 
 
“that, under S.100 I of the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006, the public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following matter on 
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in the relevant 
paragraphs (to be specified) of Part 1 of Schedule 12 (A) 
of the said Act, as amended.” 
          
[Subject to the “public interest” test, information relating 

to: 

         Para 1 – any individual; 

         Para 2 – the identity of any individual; 

         Para 3 – financial or business affairs; 

         Para 4 – labour relations matters; 

         Para 5 – legal professional privilege; 

         Para 6 – a notice, order or direction; 

         Para 7 – the prevention, investigation or  

                      prosecution of crime;  

                      may need to be considered as ‘exempt’.] 
 
 

  

 
 
 



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY 4TH OCTOBER 2016 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE 

THE OLD RECTORY HOTEL 
 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

Director: Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services 

Contact Officer: Sayful Alom 
Licensing Technical Officer 
01905  822799 
sayful.alom@worcsregservices.gov.uk 

Ward(s) affected: Matchborough 

Appendices: List of appendices e.g. 
Appendix 1 – Application Form 
Appendix 2 – Existing Licence 
Appendix 3 – Police Agreed Condition 
Appendix 4 – Representations from other parties 

 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1.1 To consider and determine an application for variation of the premises licence in 

respect of the premises below: 

The Old Rectory Hotel 

Ipsley Lane 

Redditch 

Worcestershire 

B98 0AP 

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1. 

 

1.2 A copy of the existing licence is attached at Appendix 2. 

Page 1 Agenda Item 4



2. BACKGROUND 

2.1 On 10 August 2016 an application was received from New Rectory Leisure Ltd for 

variation of the premises licence in respect of 

 

The Old Rectory Hotel 

Ipsley Lane 

Redditch 

Worcestershire 

B98 0AP 

 

2.2 The application contained all the requisite documentation including the fee. 

 

2.3  It can be confirmed that the application has been advertised in accordance with the 

requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and associated regulations and that the 

application has also been served on all responsible authorities. 

 

2.4  The applicant (New Rectory Leisure Ltd) is applying for the following variations to 

their existing licence: 

 

1.  To amend the hours for licensable activities as follows:  

 Live Music Everyday 11:00 – 00:00 Both Indoors and Outdoors 

 Recorded Music Everyday 11:00 – 00:00 Indoors Only 

 Sale of Alcohol for consumption on the premise  

 Monday to Saturday 10:00 – 00:00 

 Sunday 10:00 – 23:30 

 All licensable activities extended on New Years Eve/New Years Day until 

02:00 

 

 The application does not propose changes to the termination times of the 

hours currently licensed. 

 

2.  To vary conditions in the existing licence by the removal of the 

following: 

 

 Annex 2 conditions:  

 Grounds are patrolled by staff during functions; 

 CCTV cameras installed; 

 No third party catering allowed eg pig roast; 

 Maximum number of guests restricted to 120 (varied to 150 guests); 

Page 2 Agenda Item 4



 No amplified music played outside; 

 Discos controlled as supplied exclusively by hotel; 

 Risks and responsibilities are discussed with guests who bring children to 

functions; 

 

Annex 3 Condition 

That Regulated Entertainment shall not be provided on more than 4 days in any 

one week and shall not be provided on more than 3 Sundays in any calender 

month.  

3. REPRESENTATIONS 

 Responsible Authorities 

3.1 Worcestershire Regulatory Services have received confirmation of a condition 

agreed between West Mercia Police and New Rectory Leisure Ltd. A copy of the 

agreed condition is attached as Appendix 3. No further representations have been 

received from any other responsible authority.  

 

 Other Persons 

3.2 Worcestershire Regulatory Services have received 35 relevant representations 

objecting to the grant of the variation application on the grounds of Public Nuisance 

and Public Safety from members of the public. Copies of the representations are 

attached as Appendix 4. 

 

4. LOCAL POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 

4.1 The Sub-Committee should have regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing 

Policy under the Licensing Act 2003.   

4.2 The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy is available to download from the 

Council’s website or to request a hard copy, contact Worcestershire Regulatory 

Services on 01905 822799 or email wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk  

5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to the 

promotion of the licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003, which are: 

•  the prevention of crime and disorder; 

•  public safety; 

•  the prevention of public nuisance; 

•  the protection of children from harm. 

 

5.2 In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is obliged to have regard to the 

provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), the statutory Guidance issued 

Page 3 Agenda Item 4

mailto:wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk


by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the 

Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy. 

 

5.3       The Live Music Act 2012 amended the Licensing act 2003 by exempting certain 

music provision from the need for a licence. These include: 

 - A performance of live music or playing recorded music between 08:00 – 23:00 at 

  a premises that is licensed to sell alcohol for less than 500 people; 

- A performance of amplified live music in a workplace for under 500 people, 

  between the hours of 08:00 – 23:00 where there is not a licence to sell alcohol on        

               the premises; 

- Unamplified live music at any place between 08:00 – 23:00. 

  

5.4 The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the representations made and the 

evidence it hears. 

 

5.5 The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 

(a)  Grant the application as requested 

(b)  Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to 

them. 

(c)  Reject the application in whole or in part. 

 

5.6 The Sub-Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject 

the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to do 

so. Conditions must be appropriate to promote the licensing objectives in 

accordance with current statutory provisions and guidance. 

 

5.7 All parties to the hearing will be notified of the Sub-Committee’s decision in writing 

within five working days of the conclusion of the hearing. 

 

5.8 Any party aggrieved by a decision taken by the Sub-Committee may appeal against 

the decision to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of being notified of the decision 

in writing. 

 

5.9 The hearing should be conducted in accordance with the agreed procedure. 

6. FOR DECISION 

6.1 The Sub-Committee must consider and determine the application. 

Page 4 Agenda Item 4



Page 5 Agenda Item 4



Page 6 Agenda Item 4



Page 7 Agenda Item 4



Page 8 Agenda Item 4



Page 9 Agenda Item 4



Page 10 Agenda Item 4



Page 11 Agenda Item 4



Page 12 Agenda Item 4



Page 13 Agenda Item 4



Page 14 Agenda Item 4



Page 15 Agenda Item 4



Page 16 Agenda Item 4



Page 17 Agenda Item 4





Page 19 Agenda Item 4



Page 20 Agenda Item 4



Page 21 Agenda Item 4



Page 22 Agenda Item 4



Page 23 Agenda Item 4



Page 24 Agenda Item 4



Page 25 Agenda Item 4



Page 26 Agenda Item 4



Page 27 Agenda Item 4



Page 28 Agenda Item 4



Page 29 Agenda Item 4





Page 31 Agenda Item 4



Page 32 Agenda Item 4



Page 33 Agenda Item 4



Page 34 Agenda Item 4



Page 35 Agenda Item 4



Page 36 Agenda Item 4



Page 37 Agenda Item 4



Page 38 Agenda Item 4



Page 39 Agenda Item 4



Page 40 Agenda Item 4



Page 41 Agenda Item 4



Page 42 Agenda Item 4



Page 43 Agenda Item 4



Page 44 Agenda Item 4



Page 45 Agenda Item 4



Page 46 Agenda Item 4



Page 47 Agenda Item 4



Page 48 Agenda Item 4



Page 49 Agenda Item 4



Page 50 Agenda Item 4



Page 51 Agenda Item 4



Page 52 Agenda Item 4



Page 53 Agenda Item 4



Page 54 Agenda Item 4



Page 55 Agenda Item 4



Page 56 Agenda Item 4



Page 57 Agenda Item 4



Page 58 Agenda Item 4



Page 59 Agenda Item 4



Page 60 Agenda Item 4



Page 61 Agenda Item 4



Page 62 Agenda Item 4



Page 63 Agenda Item 4



Page 64 Agenda Item 4



Page 65 Agenda Item 4



Page 66 Agenda Item 4



Page 67 Agenda Item 4



Page 68 Agenda Item 4



Page 69 Agenda Item 4



Page 70 Agenda Item 4



Page 71 Agenda Item 4



Page 72 Agenda Item 4



Page 73 Agenda Item 4



Page 74 Agenda Item 4



Page 75 Agenda Item 4



Page 76 Agenda Item 4



Page 77 Agenda Item 4



Page 78 Agenda Item 4



Page 79 Agenda Item 4



Page 80 Agenda Item 4



Page 81 Agenda Item 4



Page 82 Agenda Item 4



Page 83 Agenda Item 4



Page 84 Agenda Item 4



Page 85 Agenda Item 4



Page 86 Agenda Item 4



Page 87 Agenda Item 4



Page 88 Agenda Item 4



Page 89 Agenda Item 4



Page 90 Agenda Item 4



Page 91 Agenda Item 4



Page 92 Agenda Item 4


	Agenda
	4 Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence - The Old Rectory Hotel, Ipsley Lane, Redditch, Worcestershire, B98 0AP
	Appendix 1 - Appllication to very Premises Licence
	Appendix 2 - Current Premises Licence
	Existing Plan Appendix 2
	Appendix 3 - Police Representation
	Appendix 4 - Representations


